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Subject: FW: IPPC licence application Reg No 738 
 

From: Wexford Receptionist  
Sent: 11 April 2006 16:47 
To: Ann Bosley 
Cc: infomail 
Subject: FW: IPPC licence application Reg No 738 
 
rec'd today at info
 
Ann Rochford,
Programme Officer 
Environmental Protection Agency,
An Ghníomhaireacht um Chaomhnú Comhshaoil,
P.O. Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford.
Bosca Poist 3000,
Eastát Chaisleán Bhaile Sheáin,
Contae Loch Garman
 
T:   +353 53 9160600
F:   + 353 53 9160699
E:   info@epa.ie
W:  www.epa.ie
Locall: 1890 335599
 
 
 
 

From: Monica Muller [mailto:monicamuller@eircom.net]  
Sent: 11 April 2006 16:29 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Fw: IPPC licence application Reg No 738 
 
 
 
Subject: IPPC licence application Reg No 738
 
Dear Mr O'Brien,
please confirm the date of applicant Shell E & P Ireland, Reg No 738, submitting further information to 
the EPA.
Please confirm the starting date  of the 8 week period within which the EPA is to decide the proposed 
determination.
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The public has had no view or access to the information submitted.
 
I am confident that the EPA does not wish to appear to violate the public's right to participate in the 
process of  this application or indeed any application made to the EPA by wilfully delaying access to 
the information and playing carelessly with dates of compliance.
 
 
Yours sincerely,
 
 
MONICA MULLER 
ROSSPORT 
BALLINA 
CO. MAYO
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email  
______________________________________________________________________ 
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